

TODAY IS FRIDAY, AUGUST 26, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

LIBRARY LETTERS:

The library will be closing at 2:00 pm TODAY Friday, 8/26. Sorry for any inconvenience.

Hey Seniors, Please check your email from Ms. Ellis about our fundraiser. Deadline is next week Wednesday, August 31st. Thank you!

Aloha Students, there's a flash sale going on at Da Luna Store this week at AA102. It's happening Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during lunch. Hoodies and the Windbreaker cost \$25, while the other items such as Red Dri-Fit Long Sleeve and Shirts cost \$15 or less. More of the items are listed below. And for the maroon and black bracelets, it's \$9, but if you buy 3, you get 1 bracelet for free. See you there!

The Hawai'i Commission to Promote and Advance Civic Education (PACE Commission) is pleased to announce the inaugural Law & Justice Academy for Maui County high school students! The Maui Nui Law & Justice Academy will be held on Maui from October 4-6, 2022 (fall break for public school students). The Academy is looking to accept twenty high school students from Maui (including Hana), Moloka'i, and Lāna'i for this amazing opportunity.

The purpose of this three-day Academy is to introduce high school students to issues of law and justice; build student's skills in discussion, debate, analysis, and advocacy; and provide students with tools and inspiration to become active and involved citizens of their communities. To this end, a curriculum has been created that is unique to the Maui community. Another goal of the program is to increase interest in college, law school, and legally related careers among young people who come from backgrounds and populations that are traditionally underrepresented among attorneys, judges, and political decision makers. Community leaders from across

Hawai'i will be working with and mentoring participants in the Academy.

Interested students can apply at the following webpage: https://forms.gle/fkuzcdH2RhfrWTLE6

The application deadline is August 31, 2022. Academy sponsors and collaborators include: PACE Commission; University of Hawai'i Maui College; State of Hawai'i Circuit Court for the Second Circuit; U.S. District Court for the District of Hawai'i; University of Hawai'i at Mānoa William S. Richardson School of Law; Maui County Bar Association; and Hawai'i State Bar Association.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Professor Troy Andrade at tandrade@hawaii.edu.

<u>The Science Olympiad meeting</u> has been postponed to Tuesday the 30th during lunch. Mahalo!

All students please be sure to have your student ID ready to scan when purchasing meals in the cafeteria. If you do not have an ID, you must go to the office to obtain a temporary and see Ms. Quall to get a new ID. It is clearly stated in the student handbook section of your planner that all students must carry their ID while on campus and present it to any staff person who asks for it. Thank you for your cooperation.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention new and returning HOSA students! We will be having our general meeting at L30 TODAY Friday, August 26th during the lunch period. Please be prompt to the meeting as a lot of information will be shared. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Apple Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Roast Turkey with Gravy, Mashed Potato, Veggie Stick, Carrots, Diced Pear, Mixed Fruit, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: To be announced later.